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Mr Brian Meaney 
Inspector 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

1 Ofh February 201 1 

RE: KMK Metals Recycling Ltd. (WO113-03) 

Unsolicited further information to supplement waste licence review application 
ref: WO113-04 as received by your office on 20th October 2009. 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

Further to my letter dated 12th November 2011, and submitted to your office, my 
client KMK Metals Recycling Ltd wishes to provide the following information to you 
prior to a proposed determination of the licence review ref; WO1 13-04. 

In terms of construction, there is a delay in the estimated completion dates for both E 
area and the D1, D2 and D3 area. The delay is due to exceptional adverse weather 
conditions during December and January last (periods of sub zero temperatures) 
which were unsuitable for construction activities. Therefore, the revised completion 
dates are now as follows; 

(1) The construction of the building at the E area is now in-progress and is due for 
completion in April 201 1. A drawing ref; 10-001-CO2 was previously 

The re-development of D1, D2 and D3 buildings is due for completion in July 
201 1. This will involve the replacement of the D1 ,D2,D3 building with a new 

i submitted for your information. 
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! single building. I attach eight drawings in support of this for your information. 
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Similarly, the same drawings will be submitted to Mr Dermott Burke, EPA ofice 
Kilkenny. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

cc. Charlotte Walker, KMK Metals Ltd, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Tullamore, 
CO Offaly. 
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